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From: Alzonia Shepard
To: Leah Tremper
N Date: 2/27/02 5:18PM
Subject: Re: Question on FinalRule

Yes, you should. You should note that the proposed rule was published on (give date and FR cite). Note
the date that the comment period expired and mention that "No comments were received in response to
the proposed rule. _

>>> Leah Tremper 02/27/02 11:18AM >>>
| am preparing a Final Rule for Part 15. No comments were received. Do | need to specifically
state that in the final rule. All the examples | have found have had comments received.



